River Forest Public Library
River Forest, Illinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*

Tuesday, June 21, 2016 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call

Visitors and Guests

May 18, 2016 Minutes Regular Board Meeting

A

May Financial Report
a. Warrants
b. Revenue Report
c. Expense Report
d. Balance Sheet
6. Communications
a. Patron Suggestions
Director's Report
8. Library Snapshot
a. Strategic Competencies
b. Key Performance Indicators
9. New Business
a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Facility Committee - Report
il. Finance and Development Committee -
i11. Policy Committee -

--Staff: 111 Professional Development
--Staff: VIII Sexual Harassment
iv. Collaboration Task Force -

b. Other New Business
1. 2016 Resolution Authorizing Non-Resident Library Card

2. Library Director Goals for FY 16-17

10. Old Business
11. Executive Session

12, Adjournment

All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions about upcoming
issues are welcome to contact the President, Chair or a Committee member. Suggestions will be noted, however, The

Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: May 18, 2016

Call to Order: At 8:02 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, and Zobel.

¢ Excused: Calabrese Berry

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (Director), Joanna Bertucei (Materials & Business Services

Manager)

Visitors and Guests:
e Mrs. Patt Chase

Minutes
April 18, 2016 — Regular Board Meeting
Trustee Zobel moved to accept the minutes of the April 18, 2016 regular board meeting. Trustee
Hill seconded the motion and a vote was taken.
Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, and Zobel

Abstain: Smedinghoff
Excused: Calabrese-Berry

April Treasurer’s Report

* Warrant List: Trustee Crowell moved to accept the April warrant list. Trustee O’Connor
seconded. There was a discussion regarding the HOOPLA payment. Director Quinn
advised that payment is a deposit as RFPL pays a fee per use by patrons. This is the basis
for the limit of eight checkouts per patron per month.

= A roll eall was taken and the motion carried.
* Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

* Excused: Calabrese-Berry

* Revenue Report: Trustees commented on property tax revenues and IL per capita grant.

* Expense Report: No questions

* Balance Sheet: No questions

A
)
te!
<
m
"X
<
o
™
e
=
Q
=
=
=
~+
™
W

9T0Z T ‘gt Ay




Communications

* Patron Suggestions were reviewed and discussed.
Director’s Report
* Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development
- Margaret Banerji submitted her resignation as Virtual Services Manager.

- Staff In Service Day took place on Friday, April 29tt. Insights Discovery facilitated a
program that was very well received by Staff.

* Marketing and Public Relations
- Director Quinn spoke with reporters about her new position as Director.

- Director Quinn attended the Oak Park River Forest Historical Society Open House on
April 21st.

* Technology
= Staff computers were ordered in late April.

= The new RFPL website went live Thursday, May 12th.

* KExternal Partnerships

- Director Quinn and Mary Kay Akers Stiff, Adult Services Manager, met with Carla Sloan
of the River Forest Township and John Williams and Melissa Potrawski of the Youth
Interventionist Program on April 2214, They discussed, among other things, possible
outdoor activities for students after school that would be supervised by either the Park
District or the Township.

¢ Policies
- Director Quinn and Amy Grossman, Children’s Services Manager, met with the Policy
Committee to review existing Staff policies.

¢ Finance

= On April 19 the State of Illinois announced that they had overpaid Corporate Personal
Property Replacement Tax revenues to hundreds of [llinois taxing districts for 2014 and
2015. RFPL’s share of the overpayment was about $1700.00



- The Illinois State Library approved RFPL FY 2016 Illinois Public Library Per Capita
Grant in the amount of $8,611.94. The FY 2015 Per Capita Grant in the amount of
$13,965 remains unpaid by the State of Illinois.

- The River Farest Township voted in April to continue to fund a portion of RFPL’s
computer labs and co-sponsor targeted senior programming in 2016-2017.

- Director Quinn attended the public hearing at Village Hall on April 28t regarding the
proposed Madison Street TIF District.

* Fundraising
- Two memorial plaques for the garden seat wall have been purchased.

- The Foundation book bags have arrived and are being sold, on behalf of the Foundation,
at the Circulation desk for $25.00.

* Building and Furniture
- Meeting room carpet squares were installed on 4/26.

- Carpet for the Materials Services Department and Director’s Office was ordered in April.
The total cost for the project is $4,360.00.

- Fire alarm panel, new smoke detectors, and new AV strobe alerts were installed and
inspected in April 2016.

* Reporting

- The Illinois Department of Labor 2015 Prevailing Wage Survey was completed on April
28, 2016.

Library Snapshot

¢ Key Performance Indicators

- Joanna Bertucci, Materials and Business Services Manager, reported on RFPL’s statistical
report. FY 2015-2016 ended on a high note with the completion of phase I of the Strategic
Plan. RFPL saw an 11% increase in circulation from last year and growth in all areas of the
collection and programming. The Management Team will be meeting in the coming weeks
to draft new objectives and measures for Phase 1I of RFPL’s strategic plan.

New Business

* Committee Reports

= Facility Committee:

¢ Discuss Engberg Anderson proposal for capital reserves plan update.



- Trustees discussed the proposal, but did not approve the contract. The Facility
Committee will re-evaluate the work that has been completed on the building since the

first study was completed in 2010. Director Quinn will investigate other
firms/architectural engineers to get additional information. Director Quinn may also
discuss with Engberg Anderson how to create a more useable document if a contract is

pursued.

* Approve Purchase of Library Book Drop

= Trustee O’Connor shared the plans for the installation of the Book Drop as part of
the Roosevelt School Campus project. The Bookdrop will be ordered the first week
of June and installed by District 90. Trustee Zobel moved to approve the purchase of
the Library Book Drop for $6,600.00. Trustee Crowell seconded and a roll call vote

was taken.
- Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel
- Excused: Calabrese-Berry

- Finance and Development Committee: No report.
= Policy Committee

* Approve minor change to Trustee By-Laws

- Trustee Hill made a motion to approve the Trustee By-Laws, Trustee Crowell
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

* Prevailing Wage Resolution

- Trustee Zobel made a motion to approve the Prevailing Wage Resolution, Trustee
O’Connor seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

- Collaboration Task Force

Other New Business

= Website Review
* Trustees discussed the new RFPL webeite.

* Trustees decided to post the entire Board packet on the website going forward.
Approved minutes will be posted after the meeting at which they are approved (?).

- Appointment of Committees:
* Finance: Joan O’Connor, Katie Bevan, and Tom Smedinghoff
* Policy: Deborah Hill and Katie Bevan
¢ Facilities: Alice Calabrese-Berry, Joan O'Connor, and Claudette Zobel



* After discussion, the Board decided not to assign a Personnel committee.

Adjournment

¢ At 9:50 pm Trustee Hill moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Crowell
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



| abeyg

vz 9lL- L0l
vZoL- Unpy - ssjoog sy00g ynpy 9L0Z/¥2/S  LOZEDZ
"BZELL Bupioey] yeq ao4 "'6920S 1 HOTAYL % ¥IMVE 9L02/92/S vSEVE
6L 91 TV10L
649" InpY - %009 uud ynpy 9l0zZIvIS  LBLENZ
'8Z1LL Bunioayg yed 1oy "'69.405 1 HOTAVL 3 ¥3Mvd 9L0Z/S LIS £zePL
G@ 5¢- w101
8 L6¢- Jauialuj - uolEWOINY 1w Ayjuopy 91L02/5LS " Lp099S
8221 Buppoeyg ey iog Aemajeg o1u0I0913 - LRLY 910Z/S1/S zeevl
00'0LE- TVLOL
00'0LE- S0IMDS - BoUBUBIUIBIN Bujues| jadie wooy suaippyn 9L0Z/9l/5 LLLLL
"8ZLLL BuIyoay) yed soy 0 - ug-wey) soug ojeassy 910Z/9L/S Z5evl
S5°06L- V1oL
65061~ S0IMBS - BoUBUSUIEY 9102 Aew - aoueURUIEK AlyjuoW J0jEAS|T aL0z/ /s £16681
"'gZ1LL Buniosyg ey 104 ""00 HOLVAI13 NOSHIANY 9L0ZIS LIS Lzer
»9'966- o
79'86G- Anr - swelibosd syoog azud Buipeay sewwng 910Z/S LIS
"8z LLL Bunoey yied 104 uewssoss Awy 9LOZ/SLIS 0zZevl
25 1eg- Ivi0L
25°96€- 30IMAg - BOUBUBJUIELY 1B 8qoys Jool4 puooeg pejsa) pue pedeiday 91021925  SLEV-IS
00'see- 80IMag - aouBURjURY 9102 1snBny - aunp Buuopuoyy wiueyy ei4 Auepenp 9L0Z/vZIS  -960LL)
"'8Z 1L Bupjoayy yied ioy 980211 $80IAag uonoaleq uue)y 9102/92/8 £SEVL
Junowy pieq junosoy owap awepN ajeqg wny
910z Aey
T1IV13A LSIT INVHYYM Ph

Aseiqi 21qnd }sa104 JoAiy Wd 529



7 abey

zLeSY'e-
gLesy'e

L0'95¢€-
L0'9G¢g-

00°GLL-
00°GLL-

GS61-
GS'6L-

9lvl-
9Lvl-

EE'GL-
£EGL-

PE'GLL-
PE'SLL-

junowy pied

PIED JpaID [EIDUBULY GIN

8T 1L} Bupseyy sueqd o4

auoydaa

82141 Bunioays yaed 104

Inpy - sweiboig

""8ZLLL Bupioay) yaed o4

sasuadxy osiy

""8Z1LLL Bupioays yied 104

HUnpy - sjeaipoliag

gz LLL Bunjoayy yaeq o4

Inpy - syoog

82121 Bupyosys yied 104

INpy - sy00g

"8z LLL Bupjoay) sued sog

Unpy - sjoog

'8Z 1L} Bupyoasyg sued ‘104

junoooy

Juawied pied ypasn) judy

soinues suoydaja] Ajyuopy

g Wweiboid Jsa104 uley Buizelwy S) pue UOZBIWY BU |

71 'siesoy o} abesppy

'EMBUaY S,uoLEY [ENULY

jeog unpy

juld ynpy

juld jinpy

owsap

910z Aepy

1IVL3A 1SIT LINVHYYM
Aseiqi 21qnd ysai04 JoA1y

“ueUly G - SI0IAIRS pae)

sug |1ea

yinwiaH g

Baaquayoury yjeg

s,uoseg

LTLETYT HOTAVL B ¥aMvVE

LZLETYT HOTTAVL B HANVE

CEL09Z0D WOTAVL B ¥3aNvE

awep

9L0Z/51IS

9102/51/5

910Z/S LIS

aLozizLis

9L0Z/T LIS

9L0Z/SHS

8L0Z/S IS

9102/91/S

9102/5 1S

9L02/ve/S

9L0Z/9z/s

9L02/0 119

9L0Z/S LIS

810Z/51/5

8Loz/sLIS

ajeq

V10l

GLEVL

Iv10L

E66021

gzerl

V101

8LEPL

101

LZEPL

v.i0L

091010

9ZEvi

TVi0L

“Logeoe

SSevi

V101

661E02

STEYI

IvioL

“0lvlos

L4445

wny



¢ abed

gool-
000t~

G0'66-
5066

LEel-
g
a1l

006LL-
00°6L1-

00°0LL'e-
0002

00'0LL'z
00°0LL'E

00°0ve-
00'ove-

unowy preg

asuadx3 |eusjep S0 gy

8Z14) Bumoay yieq 104

Aeiqr - seyddng

8Z1.L Bupoeyn yied Jog

Hnpy - swesboiy
Unpy - swelboig

'8z LLL Bunjsey) ey “104

1Inpy - s|eaipouad

82 1L L Bupjoey) yaey 104

808G - 20UBUAJUIEY

"'8Z141 Bupioeyd yeq 104

80IM3G - SouBLSUIE

8Z 1L Buppdayy yed 104

JauIBU| - UoRBWOINY

"gZ1LLL Bunioayy yaied “ioy

unosoay

wey| buimouiog |esoidinay js0

S8SBD AV 'enjo 'ede) :saiddng saoimeg Yoo

weiboid Aepuoyy aayo) 1o} axeD sayon
Kepuopy 83300 91/ 404 ay0n

[Emauay s ulel?) [enuuy

91.0Z aunr - soineg SouBUBIUIRKY Ayiuopy

910z fen - Buiues|D Ayuopy

oweaw

910z Aepy

1IVL3A 1S17 LINVHEVYM
Areaqr o11qnd 3sesog Janry

¥LZE16000000

Jowisiu| Ajyjuopy

Aieiqiq o11qng osed |3

"ONI ‘'ooW3a

yosjuer eueq

“ANISNE ODYIIHD SINIVYHO

Auedwog Buiueajn ayejdwon

Auedwoy Buiuea|n ejejdwosn

= Buiajoasy uopedunwwog

awep

910e/vels

910z/92/18

910e/ve/S

9102/9Z/8

9102/5L/S
910Z/5L/g

910zZ/5LIs

910e/5 1S

910Z/SLIS

910e/v2/s

aL0z/92/S

SL0e/LS

9102/51IS

9102/¥Z/G

910z/92/s

si1eq

wiol
T00LLBY

6SEVL
V101
0456185

8sEvL

V101

LEEPL
V101
Bvieod
ogerl
V10l
9G5/2€E L
LSEVI
WIOoL
gclozel
BZEVL
TVLOL
opLveaLL

9SEVL

wnpy

9L/Z0/20
Wd SZ:9



¢ abey

0.'608'G-
£6°LEZ'p-
L4045

G8'0LL-
GR'OLL-

00°00€-
00°00¢g-

00'ogez-
00'0sz-

05 LEL-
05'LE1-

00¢ZLg
00¢le-

00'852-
00'95Z-

unowy pieg

Bty
uojesuadwog aakojdug

"8zl Bupdayy yied -soy

801MIBS - BOUBUSJUIERY

"8Z14) Bupoay) wed 104

80IM9S - BauBUBJUIEYN

"'8ZLL) Burysayg yied iog

Inpy - sweiboig

“'8ZLLL Bupyosy) yaeq uoqg

anr - sweibold

"8z L4 Bupioeyd yied ‘104

NPy - sjedipouad

8TLL1L Bupyoey) yied 104

UOIEJISIUILIPY - USHEWOINY

8z 121 Bunyseys yied “io4

junoaoy

uonnquIuoD 44| 1akodws
uonnquueDd 4N @skodwg

L€/8-1/9 Buuonuoyy wiepy Auapeny

sigjue|d Jawwng

LS weiboig uebeay Y jo 8y I0JBJIUNWIWOY) JEBID)

LMOUS [BWIUY BIOW % S|BWWE, 10} JuswAed [Euly

[EMBUIY [BNUUY SBLU|) [BIOUBUI

Peiuoy paaueay [enuuy

E0EEBZOZL
owap
910z Aep
TIVL3A LSIT7 LNVHYIYM

Ateaqi 21qng 188104 J8AIY

4N

WYYV SIONITTI

“enuo) Buidesspue usiny

wir ‘suoqqie

N4 UOHBAIBSUOD X0+ Buikl4

SANIL TVIONVNIL

pasueag

awep

910e/1e/S

9L0e/S

910e/5HS

8102/92/5

9102/92/S

9102/L LS

9L0Z/L LIS

9L0Z/vE/S

9102/92/5

8102/5 /5

910Z/S LIS

9102/v2/S

SLoz/9zis

aleq

IvLl0L

Wa

Y10l
L95%L

EEEPL

IviolL
pSeel

29EPL

Wi0L

9lEVL

Tv.i0L

8:1 41

iolL

LGV

ZEEVL

Iv.iOoL
F695.8G

0sevi

wnn

9420190
Wd 529



g abeg

02 v0E'L-
Sl AN -Sjo0g
GE'0%- usa] - syoog
TAR M i uaa] - syoog
60°2¢- NPy - sjoog
95°€e- NPy - syoog
r0'8L- Inpy - syo0g
rO'BL- Nnpy - syoog
cE'9l- HNpY - syoog
81 '0€- inpy - s)oog
90'6€- HnpYy - s)oog
e Hnpy - syoog
Ly Ly Hnpy - s)oo0g
FE'QL- Hnpy - syjoog
pe e Hnpy - syoog
L6 Hnpy - s)oog
GE9L- HnpYy - syoog
ZSSE- HNPY - s)o0g
9€° L |- Inpy - syoog
SLG|- NPy - sy00g
2E'g)- NPy - syooqg
889L- Inpy - syoog
FAN 1 NPy - syoog
9LEL- NPy - sjoog
LLGL- INpy - sHoog
0E Lt~ }npy - syoog
g0'vL- Inpy - sxoog
£SvL- }INpY - sHyoog
¥0'LSE- ANp -SH00g
GLl'69- uag) - syoog
69¢ce- HNpy - syoog
0691L- HNRY - sjoog
VE - Hnpy - sjoog
LLGL- Hnpy - syoog
88'G¢E- Hnpy - syoog
LeSL- HnpY - sjoog
9l'¢ee- Inpy - syoog
¥Z 'St 100425 3|ppIwy - syo0g
ez 121 Bupoeyg yuey 104
junowy pieg junooay

g
udg uas )
g uas |
juud npy
ud Jinpy
Wud }npy
Wud }npy
juud ynpy
Juud unpy
Juud ynpy
Juud ynpy
Jud Wnpy
Juud ynpy
Juud ynpy
Julid Jinpy
lud Hnpy
luud Jnpy
Jutd Jnpy
luud Jnpy
Juud }npy
Juud ynpy
Juud Jnpy
Juud ynpy
Juud Jnpy
Juud Hnpy

$%00g ynpy
Juid ynpy

wud r
juud usay
uud ynpy
uud Hnpy
Wud Unpy
uud Inpy
uud Inpy
g Hnpy
ud Hnpy

uLd [00Ydg 3|ppiy

owap

910z Aepy

1IVL3A 1SI17 INVHYVYM
Aseiqi 2119nd 3s8104 J8AIY

sadialeg Jeiqi welbu)

awey

9102/5L/§
9102/5L/S
9102/51/8
9102/5L/5
9L02/51/8
9102/51/S
9102/51/6
910eg/51/S
9102/51L/S
910Z/51/S
9102/5 /G
9102/51/S
9102/511S
810zZ/51/5
810e/51/S
9102/51/s
9102/G /S
910z/51/S
9102/5L/S
9102/54/S
9102/5L/S
9102/51/S
910zZ/5H/S
9102/S 1S
9102Z/51/S
9102/5 LIS
9102/5 LIS
910¢/0L/S
9102/01/S
910Z/0L/S
9102/04/S
910Z/0LIS
910Z/0L/S

910¢2/5/5

9102/5/9

9L0Z/v/S

910e/els

9L0Z/S LIS

a1eq

viol

8540€€29
SZ0LEET6
BZELELZY
6S.0EEZ9
09.0€€29
59L0EECY
P9LOEEZY
OPELEEZT
LIPP0L99
L8EIEEZT
68ELEEZO
65850.99
[Teeraxara:]
¥20Z€EEZ9
[AVANNA:]
£20zZeezo
B8861EECY
G191€€29
L9SLEEZ9
fds R 5 ord ]
0961€€29
SG61€£29
PGELEEZI
9S61EE29
696 1£€29
LI91EECD
09¥CEEes
6SYZEEZY
S8YCEEZY
6.£2EEZ9
08E2ELT9
L8EZEETY
85YCELTo
9191€€29
9691EEZ9
8BELEEZY
L{AVURR WA

PEEVL

wny

94L/20/90
Nd 52:9



g abeyq

vezg-
98'10¢g-
9Erl-
86°¢l-
bZee-
LLGL
elze-
9671~
PE9L-
e 9l-
LGEL-
66 L0V~
9p'GL-
89'€e-
65'6ve-
pEglL-
€96l-
8L Gl-
§L§}-
08'¥9-
8LGL-
96'LL-
%: Wi
56'€ge-
£0°GE-
9L€El-
9€'vi-
(4% 1y
G2 -
¢8 e
0511~
glLEl-
(404>
TS
alol-
lE8LL-
69°01-
08 ¥9-
L80e-
£r'g-
00 v91-
6L02-
LL'BLL-
€211
8.8
6L0}-

unowy pred

UNpy - syo0g
Inpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
Inpy - sycog
NPy - sy00g
1npy - syo0g
Inpy - sy00g
Inpy - syo0g
NPy - s300g
unpy - syo0g
Inpy - s)oog
unpy - syo0g
INPY - sx00g
uNpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
uNpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
Unpy - syoog
unpy - syoog
Inpy - syoog
NPy - syoog
Inpy - soog
uNpy - syo0g
ynpy - $oog
INnpy - sxoog
INpy - syoog
usa) - syoog
uss] - syoog
use) - soog
uaa] - syoog
usa] - syoog
usay - syoog

100Yog 2|PPIN - SHo0g
10040S 8|PPIN - SY00g
100423 S|PpI - S%00g

ANP -s¥00g
ANp -s300g
AN[ -$M00g
AN -s3008
AN -syoog
AN -sy00g
AN -S3009
AN -sj00g
AN -syo0g

8T L1 Buyosyy yied 104

Junoay

s$yoog Jnpy
syoog unpy
syoog ynpy
sjoog Jnpy
$3004g Jnpy
$j00g §inpy
syoog Jinpy
sjoog Jinpy
s)oog jnpy
3004 }npy
syoog J)npy
Hoog |npy
syoog Jnpy
$3008 Jnpy
syoog }npy
S)00g Jnpy
$3j00g Jnpy
S)004 Jinpy
$yoog ynpy
s)oog Jinpy
syoog Jnpy
s)oog inpy
s$Hyoog Jnpy
s)oog Nnpy
sjoog ynpy
syoog Jinpy
sy00g Jjnpy
$300g }npy
s)oog uss)
syoog uss |
s)o0g usa)
syoog usa)
syoog uss)
syoog uss )

$300g |0040S B|PPIN
$3008 100YDS B|PPIN
$3100g |004OS 9|PPIN

owspy

910z Aew

$3008 S,UaIPIYD
s)oog s,uapiyD
sy00g s,UaIPIYD
sy00g s,uaIpIyD
syo0g s.uaipiyD
sy00g s,uaip|iyD
$300g S,UaIPIyD
s)00g suaipiyn
$yo0g s,usipiyy

1IVL3A 1SI1T LINVYEVYM
Areaqr 211qnd 3188104 J8A1Y

saaides lueiq) wesbu)

awep

aloevers
9102/ve/S
910Z/v2/S
910¢Ire/S
910Z/E/S
910¢/ve/S
9102/vc/S
910e/ve/S
910erveis
9102/velS
910e/vels
9L0e/relS
910c/vels
910Z/veiS
910¢/veis
9L0e/ve/S
910¢/velS
9l0e/vels
910c/ve/S
9L02/veiS
910zZ/ve/S
9102/%72/S
9L0z/veis
9102/v2/S
810¢/vels
910e/PeIS
9loz/vers
910Z/¥e/S
910z/vers
9102/v2iS
910¢/¥els
910Z/v2/s
910¢/veiS
9102/v2iS
910¢/velS
910zZ/v2/s
9l0e/vels
910Z/¥2IS
910g/vels
910¢/¥e/S
910Z/ve/G
9L0Z/velS
910Z/¥2/S
aLoe/veis
910Z/¥aIs
8102/velS

9102/92/5

8jeq

8G.CEEeo
85.CEEEY
08SEEEE9
6.5€EECT
8.G£LEZ9
LLGEEECY
S1ELEECY
LSBEEEZY
998EEEZ9
GGBEEEZY
L9L2EEz9
668Z£EZ9
L06ZEEZT
90ZrEEZ9
S0ZyeEez9
L0ZPEET9
ELZyeEezs
LLEPEEZY
OLZPeEEZT
610vEETI
8L0PEEZI
yoZyeees
vlZyeees
clereet9
00101299
OL¥Freees
BOFPEEST
LOvyEEZ9
040€€€29
0LZeeezo
BOCEEECS

9LEEEZ9
S60¥EEZ9
B68YPEEZY
£€99.0499
60ZEEETY
09.£€€29
¥£9.0299
09.2EE29
9L5EEEC9
0o6zZgeze
80Z¥ELZY
602¥EECY
BOPPEEZY
06580.99
6ELECELS

£9EPL

wnpy

91/20/90
Wd SZ°9



1 afiegq

00°005'p- IvLOL
00'005- Buiuies) yeis
00°000'Z- juawdojensq jeUOISS3j0I4
00°000°z- uonduasqns - pajewojny [BM3USY woo epuf [enuuy 9L0Z/LLIS " PGOANI

82121 Bupoeyy yed 1oy woa epuf 910Z/SLIS LEEYL
80°21- IV10oL
80°LL- Keig - sayddng ade) Buipuig :Ajddng saoinleg yoe 9102/vers ¥Zrsoz

gziLL Buppsayy yied og ONI ‘FHOLS AM¥VHEI 9L02/92/5 voEyl
zz88- WLOL
2788~ ““lew ‘abesn) suiyoeyy Adoo 910z ludy ebesn saidon 910Z/L/S  8EZ006

8241 Bupyosyg yieqd 104 '§ SSauIsng Ejjoully ea|uoy 910Z/5L/S 98EYL
LY'BZ)- IVLOL
LY6ZL- UNpy - sweiboiy LU/S 'p/S 'L2iv '02Ziv ‘suoisseg qeT sepndwo) 9L0ZIZLIS ¥l 1ddY

8Z1LL Bunyasyd yued iog Jayasi4 uiAaT yupne 9L0Z/S LIS SECYL
00°002- IvLOL
00002~ INpy - sweiboid 9L/ZZ/S - UoljieH suer - JSIA Joyny 9L02/L LIS

“"8Z1LL Bumyoayg yied Jog uojjiwey suer 9L0Z/LLIG Ligvl
p6'Zes'e- IvLOL
ZLLE- INpy - syo0g syoog ynpy 9L0Z/vZ/S  ££920.99
865~ Inpy - syoog syo0g ynpy 910Z/vZIS S69ZEEZ0
18 le- Inpy - syoog s)yoog ynpy 9102/v2IS  §£9.0299
82°G1- InpYy - syo0g syoog }npy 910Z/¥Z/IS  L68ZEEZY
Ge'oL- Inpy - syoog sjoog Jnpy 9102/v2IS Z68ZEETO
ze9l- Inpy - syoog syo0g }npy 910Z/¥2IS GBBZESTO
8e'zZl- Inpy - syoog $300g ynpy 910Z/¥2IS ¥68ZEEZO
16'9})- HnpY - syoog syoog ynpy 9.0Z/¥2/S £682E£29
vb 8- InpY - sioog sj00g JInpy 910Z/¥Z/5 £9120.99
Ze'gl- Unpy - syoog syoog Jinpy 9L0Z/vZIS  169ZEEZO
84°GL- ynpy - syoog syoog ynpy 9L0Z/vZ/S  9BIZEEZO
Z5El- Unpy - syoog syoog Jinpy oL0Z/Ve/S E£LLEEEZ9
82GL- Inpy - syoog syoog Jnpy 9L0Z/VZIS wLLESEZO

junowy pled Junolay owa awen ayeq wnpy
910z Aeyy
1IVL3A 1SI7 LINVHYYM Ak

Kieiqi 211g9nd 388104 J0A1Y Wd 52°9



g abey

L69121-
Z6'e€¢-
vZvi-
06'6¥ -
29'85-
60" L€
82°€5-
80°€5-
PS81L-
¥S'Ze-
v5'9Z-
80°Lv-

00'6€5'L-
00'6€5'L-

96}
96°ElL-

00001~
00°00}-

00°056-
00056~

Junowy pieg

HNPY juud-uon
HNPY Julid-UoN
HNPY julid-uoN
inpy Julld-uoN
IINPY julig-uoN
INPY julid-uon
HNPY julid-uoN
INPY julid-uoN
NPy Julid-uon
INPY julid-uon
NPy julld-uoN
NPy juld-uon
Jinpy julid-uoN
INPY julid-uoN
IINPY julld-uoN
IINPY Julg-uoN
iinpy julid-uoN

“gzZLL) Bupssys ey 104

Bunuug

8T kL) Bunpoeyg yued o4

Anp - swelboig

"8ZLL1L Bupsayg yied oy

}npy - sweiboiy

“8ZhL} Bupjoeyd yied 104

Aieiq - senq diysiaquispy

™8z 1L Bumjday) yed oy

jJunosay

$}00goIpNY g9 HNpY
sy00goIpNY Q9 Jinpy
SAAQd inpy

sQD 2SN INpy
SAAQ Inpy

SAAQ Hnpy

SQAQ INpY

sQQ Q1SN INpy
xooqoipny go Inpy
SAAQ NPy

sao inay
¥eoqaipny g9 Inpy
sx00qoipny 40 Jinpy
sj00qoipny g9 NPy
sAeynig ynpy

SAAQd INpY

m.n_O 2snw #_:_ui

8ie|dyoog Aep

weiboig Aouep Aoueq - sanjoon) 1o} Juswasinquiay

uoneylioey dnoi xoog Aepy g judy

diysiaquusiy 7 jo ossy Juswabeuely [enuuy

owsapy

9L0Z Aew

T1IVL3A 1SI17 LINVHIVYM
Aseiqr 211qng 3se104 J8Ary

3dV1l LS3IMAIN

sajydesn esuswy-piw

uulsjund ess|jep

euer ‘Aodjop

0 uope|l0ssy juawabeuey

awey

910e/0L/5
910z/0Lis
oL0z/0LS
aloe/oLs
910Z/5/5
910¢/5/5
9102/5/5
9102/5/5
9102/v/S
910Z/¥/S
910¢/¥/S
810zZ/E/g
910¢/E/S
9102/2/5
910¢/2e/s
glozrzis
9102/2/5

910Z/SL15

9102/2/5

910Z/ISLIS

910Z/e/5

910Z/SLIS

9102/SLIS

91L0Z/SHIS

9102/p/G

910Z/5LIS

ajeq

WioL

8160656£6
0/6056€6
YO62S6E6
9069S6€6
0068E6E6

B69G6E6
6E95E6E6
LBISEBEL
C8PYEGEL
£8PPEEEE
PBPPEGES
CLLZEBEB
01.ZEBE6
G5B9Z6EE
6.6.26L6
0908¢6€6
£90826E6

(445 4"

IVLOL
081291

IwEVL

Y10l

oveErL

vi0oL

GEEVL

VL0l
TG-LLAL

-1 41

wnpy



g abey

00°06€' - IVLOL
00°05€'}- Jauisju| - uonEWOINY Siea) ¢ - yoddns aiempiey Ssajalp 9102/6/5 8091

"BZLLL Buppdeyg yied o4 *ou| ‘sysomgeN paziwgzido 9102/6/S SIEPL
61 96€- IVLOL
61°96€- Jeay Aiddns se9 |einen Ajyjuopy 9L0ZvEIS  E-Z9-68

“'8ZLLL Bupyoay) yied iog SV ¥O2IN 910Z/92/S L9EYL
8T LL- IVLOL
8T LL- sasuadx3 osiy STIvy 0} ebesipy oL0zIvesS

8ZLLL Bupjosyg yied o4 BMOJIA ‘eIngy 910Z/92/9 99EvL
8z LL- IVLOL
82 LL- sasuadx3 ‘asiy NVYMS 0} abeayipy 9L0Z/p/S

""8ZLLL Bupjosyg sueq Jog BLOJIIA ‘Bleanpy 910Z/5L/5 £vEPL
8L042- V10l
80 €5~ INPY jund-uopn SQAQ YnpY 9102/92/S VYEGYE6EE
¥59g- InpY Juud-uoN SAAQ Nnpy 9102/v2iS ZZ189BCE
¥5°92- NPy julid-uoN SQAQ NNPY 910Z/veIS  LZLB96EG
8FLL- InpY julld-uoN Qana inpy 9102/v2iS  B8LLL6E6
¥G'Le- Inpy juud-uoN ana unpy 9102/v2/S €TLIL6E6
80°6¢- INpy julig-uoN SO 2Isniy Jnpy oL0Z/PZIS  ¥ZL9.6E6
96'941- INPY juud-uoN $}00qoipny gJ Ynpy 9L0Z/vZiS SLBL.BE6
ve bp- NPy juud-uoN $Hj00qoipny gJ INpy oL0Z/vZIS  LLBLLGEG
96°10z- INpY juud-uoN $)00qoIpny g2 INPY 9L0Z/vZIS ¥LBL/BEE
28'08- NPy Juld-uoN SaAQ Wnpy 9L0e/IvZIS  LZEL9BEG
¥S 0z~ INPY Julg-uoN $QQ sy NPy 9L0Z/LLIS  OLBLLGES

""8ZLL1L Bupidayy yiey o4 3dvL Lsamain 910219215 S9cyl

junowy pied junoaay owep awepy ajeg wnpy
910z Aepy
T1IVL3A 1S17 INVHYYM ARy

Aseiqi 211qnd 3s8104 JoA1y Wd §2:9



0} abeq

96°0-

L6 EPE-
02 0L-
B5 PSP

L S0F'8L-

§0'95-
go'6be'gl-

#L°001-
PL00L-

LY6Y6' |-
06014
60°LL-
8zzLL
1662
o' 86
00'¢52-
09'69%-
00'59-
001
66'99-
86721

S£'809-
68'¢EL-
6681-
Lyl
00°v8-

junowy pied

SIBDIPAIN HSY - uolDAUUCY
dx3 asesipapy

SOUBIES YSY - UOIO3UUDD
uonesuadwog safodwy

D06E8Z L L1 110ihed Wied 104

SalIE|ES HSY - U0JjauuL0oD
uonesuadwo) aakojdws

006£8ZLLL |104hed Yed 104

aoines (joifeyq

006E8ZLLL 1104Aed Mied 1o

uaa] - SALPIBAD
usa) - BALPIBAD
UNPY - AUPIBAQ
HNPY - SAUpIRAQ
HNPY - 8AUpIBAQ
HNPY - BALPIBAQ
u9a] - AALpIBAQ
UNPY - 8AUPIaAQ)
HNPY - 8AIpIBAQ
8|IUBAN[ - BAUPIAAQ
INPY - BALPIBAQ

“'8ZLLE Buyoayg yied 104

8IUBANF - BALIPIBAQ
u®a| - anUpIanD
JINPY - @AUPIBAD
NPy - BAUPIBAD

gz 1L} Buysays yied 104

Junoaoy

saafojdwi3 su0iPaULOY - uoiHog aiedipayy Aleigr
saakojdw3 - uoipod aseaipapy Aieiqr]

uonanpaq xe | eskojdwg suoosuuon

uonanpaq xe} @afojdwy

uonesuadwo) sako|dw3 suoijaauuos
uoiesuadwon) aafojdwz

894 Buissaooid ||01ked 9L/E LIS

s)ooga uaa ]

s¥00ga uas]

sj00ge Jnpy

jooga Jnpy

$J00qoIpnya B $¥00g8 JNpy
$00g0IPNYa § $300g9 Ynpy
syooge usa]

jooga ynpy

%00goIpNYa B 40083 NPy
syooge s,uaippyg
300qo|pNY & B $300g8 JNpy

$400qoIpNY® 3 $}00g8 S,uBIP|IYD
s)ooga uea

$y00g8 JInpy

¥00g8 ynpy

owap

910Z Aepy

1IV13A 1SIT7 LINVHYYM
Asesqi 211qnd 3se104 JaAry

ALIDOTAVd

ALIDOTAVd

ALIDOTAYd

SAMCIBAD

eALJaAD

SLOZIEVIS

9lLoz/cLis

9L0Z/ELIS

910Z/92/5
9102/92/5
910Z/v2lS
910Z/¥2/S
9102/¥els
910Z/vels
9L0e/vels
910Z/¥2/s
9l0e/ve/s

910z/9ziS

8L02/vIS

olozZie/s
910¢/e/s

910Z/S LIS

sjeq

na

V101

Iv10L

Wa

WL0L

rigeel

"'00859l
'608591
'618991
618591
418581
02859l
0L8s9l

008591

89€EvI

Tvi0olL

AR e ]2

008591
"'008591

rrEbL

wny



L1 abed

00°05¢-
00°0%%-

00°68G-
00°685-

0Z'ves-
02 ves-

r9'£8€'9-
€48
80°Fov'L-
r0e-
or'Zve-
og'zz-
LOEYS -

9e'eie8l-

86°LLL-
8e'gse'8l-

v.°001-
vL 004~

LTELE'Y

Ly

05°0Lp'}-
unowy preg

Aanp - sweiboiy

"'8Z1L1 Buppdayy yied 104

80IAI3S - S0UBUBUIEYY

“8ZLLL Bupjoayg yieq 104

HNPY Juld-UON

'8Z 141 Bupyoey yieq "io4

VOld MSY - uodeuuo)
YoIid

SIEDIPAN HSY - uoijaauuoy
dx3 aieaipapy

S8LE[ES YSY - UoNoBULDT)
uonesuadwos askojdwg

D0GEBTLLL l101Ke Yied "J04

SOUEJES HSY - UOIIBUUDY
uonesuadwoy aako|dwg

006£82Z 141 11044k yieg 104

aoineg |joihed

006EBZ LLL I101hed Yied 104

YOl NSV - uoosuuoy
¥old

unoaay

94/82/L @24 Jaunopad [evisnyy Buipeay Jewwng

UOHE|(BISU] 1IN0 419 Jouaxg

SHM dD ¥ AAQ sasino) jeals) Jnpy

saakojdw3 suojjoauuo?) - uoiuog vol4 Aeig
seado|dw3 - uoog yol4 Aeigr

seahodwz suopaauuo) - uoipod asedipayy Aeigr
seafojdw3 - uoipod eieoipeyy ARigr

uononpaQ xej 8akojdw3 suoloaUL0D

uojonpa( xe| askojdwg

uonesusdwo) aakojdw3 suoipsuuoy
uopesuadwo? aafojdwyg

gl/Le/g sainiag Buissaoold [oikey

saafoidwg SUOIDBUUOY - UOINOY WIi4 Aueigi]
saakojdw3 - uolod voI4 Aeigr

owap

910zZ Aey

1IVL3A 1SI1T LNVHYYM
Areaqi 211qngd 3se104 19A1y

‘071 "Axejen Bujwesisg

| 'sdueujuiel BN QB S

SMO0H Q3aqy¥023y

ALIDOTAYd

ALIDOTAVd

ALIDOTAVd

swey

9102/51LIS

910Z/5LIS

9102/5L/S

9102/51/S

9102/ve/s

9102/9ZiS

9102/1LE/S

9Loziels

9L0Z/Lels

e

IYLOL

arevl

TWLOL
6v569

SYERL

V101
B0B6ZESL

69EVL

IvioL

Wa

V101

wa

WLOL

g

V101

wny



Z1 abey

00°004-
00°05-
00°0s-

80°9gL-
B0 9EL-

ey 8LE-
86'b1-
LLEBL-
20'e9-
866~
69°¢ZzZ-
86'€L-

£8'6.2-
09°0¢-
68'81-
G9'eL-
Ly0L-
0 BE-
TAVA

00'0se-
00°0se-

Junowy piegq

uas | -sweibolg
Anr - sweiboig

“"BZLLL Bupjoayo yied oy

sasuadx3 sjeualep 1so1 17

"8ZLLL Bupyoays yieq o4

8ZLLL Buiyseys yied "iog

Kjddng - saueusjuiepy
salddng 2010

Aiddng - saueusjuieyy
salddng sa0
sayddng s2130
ABojouyss] - uswdinbgy

8Z1L1 Bupjdayo yeq oy

saddng aoo
Alddng - soueuajuiep
sal|ddns Jaidon
saiddns Jaidon
Addng - soueusjuIEy
saijddns Jaidon

82121 Buppeyy yieq 104

221083 - 8OUBUSJUIRY

""8Z L1 Bupisayg yiey 104

Junoosoy

" Aued yo ¥oiy Buipeay Jawwng o) uawied jeul4

910Z HE-L/} SieuRleN 3507 T

‘QIoA

sadip x010140

sjeqe

OEOS Ysiq ‘enssi] Ja||oL 'sjamo] pjo4-0
Jayos a4

ooy yesig Yeis 10} ¥00|D |IBAA

201N Jendwo) Juawaoe|day

s|isuayn ‘ade)
laded jaijo)
Jaded jaidon
Jaded Adon
sdno ‘deos jog
laded Adon

JUBLIBAL | [0NJUOD) §SB ISJBWINR JOURIXT

owa

910z Aepy

1IVL3A LSIT7 INVHYVYM
Aseaqi 21qngd 318104 JoA1Y

seuQ un4 sy

NYMS

NVYMS

sa|dejg

so|deis

wabeueyy 1sad usasaylwsg

awep

9102/¥2IS
9102/9Z/5

9102725

9L02/5LIS

910Z/5LIS

9102/ve/S
9102/veIS
9102/v2iS
9102/¥e/S
810¢/veis

910Z/92/5

910¢/0¢E/v
910¢/0¢e/¥

9102/0¢E/¥

910Z/51IS

9L0zZ/ve/s

910Z/92/5

sleq

WL0L

6628y

ZLEYL

IVL0L
086t

LSEPL

IVLOL

8vEvL

Vi0L

"'8Ge0Ee
'85¢0E€
'g5c0ee
"'BSTOEE
"'a0zoee

LLEVE

viol

'pPLOEE
PrLOEE

kplOEE

LVEVL

VL0l
LESZEL

olevl

91/20/90
Nd SZ:9



00°051-

IVLOL
00051~ 82IMagG - aoueuBUlEN lleday 8ury auoyd 910Z/E/S 14922
“8ZhL1 Buppayg e oy *ou| ‘auljelip 910Z/9LIS oscvl
#8°LL0'G- IVLOL
22 ¥s- ajn uenNguUIug asueInsu| ayn jakojdwg
6 E65€E- adueinsu| yjesy uonNQUIUOY SOUBINSU| YjjesH Jekoidwg
29'€0¢- |Ejua( uonnginuoeyd saueinsu| [eua( Jakojdws
90°'97Z'L- uoljesuadiwog sekojdwsg uonqujue) soueinsu| yieaH aakojdwg 9102/LE/5 oM Aepw
'8z LL ) Bupjaeyn speq ogy AS3H04 ¥3AIY 40 IOVTTIA 9L0Z/LEIS SlEvl
00°'062- Ivi0oL
00064~ uoddng |eoluyoa | 910z Ae - saoinag || Ajyuopy 9102/1L/S rAA 4
8ZL41 Bunjaeyn yiey “sog 'S UALNdWOD FLYSHIA 91L0Z/SLIS 6vEvL
00°SLE'L- V101
00°Ger- INPY - S|EdIpolay  [emausy [ENUUY - UOIIPT deD PIRY B [IBWS BUIT NjEA 910¢/5/5 PEBSHL
00°056- INpY - s|eaipouad [BMBUSY [eNuUY - ABAING JuswISaAU| Ul anjep 9L02/5/S PEBSE L
""8ZLLL Bupdayy yied Jo4 “ 'ONIHSIENd INIT IMIVA 9102/5/5 1424 4%
00'0se- V101l
00'0Ge- AN - swesboiy @84 weiboid 1oluepn adoy 9l0z/vels
“'8ZhL1 Bupioeyg yied o4 "ou| ‘Jousepy edoy ay) 9L02/92/S viEvi
00'88E'¥- vioL
00'88E 't Sanieliu| oibejeng 3ysqapn Joj aouejeq |eul4 91L02/vZiS
"'8ZiL1 Bupjosyg yaed o4 Auedwog ojzuog sy 9102/92/5 £LEVL
unowy pied junoaoy owap alwen ajeq wnn
910z fepy
T1IVL3A LSIT LNYHNVYM RERR
Asesqr o1qnd 3seiod sanry Wd 52°9



TLSSH'T

8T LEVT

0S€1TT 90°€E
959¥Z°T
T8SPIT
£8'6Z1°7
65 1£0°T
€T1L6°1
LI60V'
L1'P8EL
L1'6SE'
SI0EEL
06'SS0°E
06'€T6C
96'998°C
66'098°C
06'61L°C
16'611°Z
16'€50°T
61070
1S°L10°T
LO'TS8'L
LO'TES'1
6£118°1
8L°108°1
LYLELL

SLSTL

uejeyg JUIWAEY

WV LTL1L 9102/51/¢

oA T I S T T T S G S T S T S T T A - - T T A T -

Fr8l
8Lt

¥L 001
66°Cl
ve'86
909
90798
00'se
00'se
et

00°ZEl
to6'9¢
L6'S
60°1%1
66665
0099
oL'tl
39'CC
Treol
00°0¢
8901
19'6
16'€9
e

adiey)

I8 PIBD) 1P YIIRN

owa g

| a8eq

npy - syoog:sasuadxy Jnpy

B RIS Isasuadxy [euoissajol
[ a13aeng: samnpuadxy ende)
“uawdmby:sainppuadxy ende))

a8eisog:sasuadxy] 20150
u23 | -sweadod :sosuadxg uaaj,

u33 | -sweadoug:sosuadxy usa

| d18jengisaimpuadxy [epde)

ageiso :sasuadxy so1y0)
J8e1so4:sasuadxs] 20150

U323 | -swesFou g :sasuadxy uaa ],
006¥8Z1L1 Fuyoay) yied 30,4
sasuadxy as1A

[ - swriSou:sasuadxy apiuaAng

sasuadxyg -as1p

sasuadxy -as1py

uawdinby:sainnpuadxy enden
ISSRj0l4:sasuadxy [Bu0ISSaj01
"1s89J01 4 sasuadxy [euoIssajoly
18821014 sesuadxy] [BUDISSAJ0I
" UOIIIUUO) Y QY - UOLIAUU0))
“1883J01 4 sasuadxy [Buoissajolg
“1ssajoi 4 sasuadxy [euoissajolg
"1882)01 4 5asuadx ] [euoissajolg

" 1853J0u 4 sasuadxy [BUOISS3jOI]

Inpy - syoog:sasuadxy ynpy

NNy

ATeIquy o1jqng 15910, J9ATY

Wod'3|qOoN pue sauleqy 910¢/T0/c0
avddd vadNvd 9102/62/0

addy 9102/8T/¥0

W02 WOy LIBWE 910T/LTFO

wos sdurerg 910T/TLUFO

S,ONINOA 9102/TT/¥0

Spooy [amaf 910Z/1T/%0

ajddy 9102/61/10

Sdsn 910Z/S1/%0

Sdsn 910T/S1/¥0

Spoo4 [amaf 910T/¥1/v0

TRuBUL N - SI0IAJAG pIeD) 69¢r1 910T/€1 /10
S21B]0201]) 15210, JaAry 910T/E1/P0
Spooy [amaf 910Z/€1/%0

s, 0uUBLIB ] 910Z/T1/¥0

BZZIJ SRU[BN DO 910Z/21/t0

dn yoeg sulju( sjuoge)) 910T/ 11440
qeD YSIH AN 9102/60/+0

1oNIB]A WIapopy 910T/60/¥0

sey 910Z/80/¥0

PIMPLIOM SF S 910Z/80/%0

00JRJA] BLINIS() 910Z/L0/¥0

sanng Assequiy 910Z/L0/0

YIIM Yoty m 910T/90/%0

IXB | ONa 910Z/90/0
WOOD'NOZVIY 910T/P0/P0

Jdeyq gL} | Neq

jyuequiny ‘adA ‘ore(] :Aq pauos
91L0Z/ZO/SO USNOIYY 9[0T/ H0/H0 WoLy
PIED) NP [BIOUBUL] HN 1115130y



River Forest Public Library
Fiscal Year: May 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017
Revenue Report - May 2016

Account: May-16 YTD 15 -16 Budget % of Budget
Property Taxes % 17,507 | & 17,607 | $ 1,215,715 1.44%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes | § - 8 -1 % 15,079 0.00%
Interest Revenue % 712 | § 712 | 8 8,000 8.90%
Copy Machine Revenue 3 270 | $ 270 | § 4,000 6.75%
Grants, Other 3 -1 % -1 % 5,100 0.00%
I1linois Per Capata Grant % = I'g - 8 8,000 0.00%
Gifts, Donations $ 457 | § 457 | § 5,000 9.14%
Connections Program Grant 3 -18 $ 7,260 0.00%
Community Fund Endowment $ -18 -1 8 3,500 0.00%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1,441 | § 1,441 [ 8 18,000 8.01%
Book Sales 3 169 | § 169 | 8§ 1,200 14.08%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 273 | % 273 | % 3,000 9.10%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room | § 120 | § 120 | § 300 40.00%
Fax/Print $ 7158 7
Misc $ - $ 300 0.00%
Over/Short ¥ -1 3
Total: $ 20,956 | $ 20,956 | § 1,294,454 1.62%
Income: $ 20,956 | 8 20,956 | § 1,294,454 1.62%
Expense: $ 99,581 | $ 99,581 | 8 1,294,454 7.69%




00°00S°F1 $ | |%BLET 000°G $ 000z $ suondLsqng osey BjE(] % S[00], BUTUIBY] aUIuQ)
00001 L § | [wovze G0€C $ [|c0g%z $ (soutzede ) s[eorpotiad Jutig
00°005'69 $ | [%Lp9 G61'F $||g6¥¥ $ syoog
00°098°1T  § | |%LLL Y97°6 $ || ¥or's $ sao1a1ag poddng [elo],
00°008'GL $ | [%BE'S L66E $]]L66€ $ s901A10G Jroddng Jay1() [¥30],
00°00L'3 $ | |%000 : HIE $ S98BY] auUIqoRy Ado))
00°000'S1 $ [ [%9€'S1 V0E'S $ [|voee $ Joutaju/auoydayay,
00°005'8 $ | [%000 . $1]- $ 899 JIpny
00°00%'¢ $ | |%12'1 53 $ 1% $ K1oar[a(] %y edeIsog
00°000°Z $ | [%000 ] $11]- $ So0,] [BA']/599,] TUEINSUOY)
00°000'1E $ | |%¥F¥E 9GL $ | |o9gL $ UOL)BL)SIUTHPY UOTIEIO Yy
0000031 $ [ %529 09L $ [TocL $ 120ddng [eorayoa],
00°00¢ $ | [weee 01 $ [[or ] (SaLIBAqU] NV MS-UON) S001AI05 g3
00°00¢g $ | |%eg ey 9¢1 $ 9¢1 $ (SeLBIqU] NYMG) §90TATaG ]
00°099°9% $ | [%BL 1T L9%'S $ || Lo¥'e $ SwBIZ0sJ puw s8oialag jroddng [810],
00°092'2 $ | |wL0E £GT $ || €ag $ sweIdorg suonoauU0))
00°00€'p $ | [%000 . $[1]- $ SWBI301] 810945
00°000'TT $ | |%6921 96%°T $ | |968°T $ SWIBI301d 3 NPV
000009 $ | |88 36g IS $ SWEI301] Uaa],
00°001°01 $ | [%6G°LT LLLT $ LLL'T $ SWEIZ01 §,UIP[IY)
00°000°8 $ | [%ve 6L 669'T $]]68¢1 $ JUSWISILIGAPY PUE BUULI] [¥30],
00°000'g $ | |%600°0 5 $1]- $ SUISIIIaADY|
00°000°9 $ [ [%59°62 68S°T 8| |689T $ jedyjoog/dunjurig
007001°98L  § [ [%ro'8 LET'E9 $ || Le1'e9 $ [duuosia [B30],
00°00%'L $ | [%E0°LT 0002 $ | | 000z $ JuaTd0[aAD(] [EUOISSSJOI]
00009°L $ | [%0g21 056 $ [ ] og6 $ san(g drysiaquspy
00005°2 8 [ [%00°0z 00¢ $ | | oog $ dututed, jyeg
00°001'€ $ | |%es9 202 $ || g0z $ 9dLalag [[o18e g
00°00L'9F $ | |%sLL 189'¢ $[[1e9°¢ 8 VOId/e4Bopap
00°000'6S $ | |%69L 2eT'y $ || ceay E3 AYINI
00°008°g9 $ | [%0€'L %58°e $ | | 248'¢ $ 88BI9A0)) QOUBINSU] I[ESH [BIIPAJY
00000019 $ | |wesL 08L LY ] 08L'LY & sele[eg 7p 5838
9T/TE/G JO 5B %R
1odpny L1-91 18PNy % [¥N0Y QLA [¥ISI] 9102 Lel

L10% ‘08 [11dV - 9102 1 ARy :awex [wosig

910Z A¥IA - 310day asuadxy - Lxwaqry orgng 18210 191y

S[BLIa)BIN AXBIqI]

sao1aueg oddng doglQ

Bumunueiioryg

Auisiasapy pue Sunuiig
sadiadag poddng

[Puuosiag
sasuadxyy



sniding 1eay snoraaag

: $
00°LZL'LBE  $ puny eaissay [u3du))
007000028 % pun, aa1asay suorjuiadq)
00°FSP¥6Z' L § | [%Z9T 96602 $ | | 996'02 $ awodu] [u30], |
00FSPF6E'T § | [%69L 1BC 66 $ 185°66 $ sesuadxjy [w30], L

[ 00"000°ce $ ] = A $[] puny ea1asey juswascidu] [unde)]
00°008'¢8 $ | |%09'6 196°L $ || 196°L $ JUBWBFRUBY SAIH[1DRY [BI0],
00°001°8L $ | |%926 L3g'L $ L3E'L $ §ad1adag L3106 ] [¥I0],

- $ - ¢ uoijoadsuy Jooy
00008 8| |%L9E 88 HEED & a8es[) puE eouEULIUIE ] Jo1do))
000008 % | |%96'F L6g 3 L6 & SED) [BANIEN
000082 $ | |%000 3 $ . ¢ 1918 M
00'000'g9 $ | [seL67a1 ZrL'9 $ ||erL'e g 8DIAISG [BTPOISN)) PUE SIUBUSIUTE [y
00'00€'31T $ | [%00°0 E ABE ¢ Q0uBINSU]
00°005*9 $ | [%6% 11 VEeL $ || peL § sajpddng A1o%,] [w30],
00°00L°S $ | |%88'E1 FEL $ || ¥8L $ sarpddng % s[erIaIB]y Sup[Ing
00°000°¢T $ | |%EL'6E 09v'y $ 09%F g SaAIBINU] u_umﬁnuum_
00°000°89 $ | [%I1°0 VL 8[| ¥ $ saanjipuadxy [ende)) (w30,
00°000°09 $ | |%000 E $[T- 8 yuowoaoidw Sutping o1dejeng
00'000'ST $ | %670 PL $]]|¥wL $ &Sojoutpay, - yuswdmnbyy
00°000' $ | |%000 - g [~ g (eamjruing % juswdinbgy) suemdrmby
00'P¥7 el $ | %8Sy 919 $ |[919 $ seyddng 3030 % &1vaqry [¥30],
00°009'g $ | [%0072 29 3 a5 $ (suorje[ay UOIEJ sepnydul) sesusdxy aSIy
00°000'T $ [ [wor61 161 $ | ] 161 $ sarddng Sunuiig puy Adop
00°009'¢ $ | |%L0E 911 $ |9t $ serjddng AxeIqry
00FFE'P $ | [%909 LEZ $ || LSe $ serddng aagjQ
00°088°GLL $ | [%c08 698°¢1 8 698°'¢1 $ S[BLIIEBY AaBaqry [¥30],
00°0S1'T¥ $ | [%019 G15'g 3 ¢lG'e $ (932 ‘8D ‘SAAQ) [¥MSIA OIpny 9SNOH-u]
00°000°0F $ | |%6L9 8GC'Z ¢ goc'z ¢ 218N LU/BIAOW/BAUZE SRS I00] 199[0 - JUBIUCY) G AUI[UQ)

sa01Ad9g AJI[I0w]

sarpddng Aprouy
JUBWBFRUBY So13I[108,]

S2A1BINU] J1F03en3g

saanjipuadxy jende)

sanddng aoyj(Q pur Liviqiy



3:45 PM River Forest Public Library

06/1116

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Comm Bank MM 600398215

For. Park Money Market171285900

For. Park Payroll 171283900
For. Park Checking 171284800
Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financial Credit Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
Debit Card Machine

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2016

May 31, 16

25,728.08
1,180,528.98
33,625.48
32,659.37
60.00

1,282 601.91

15,769.75
15,769.75

1,298,371.66

1,298,371.66

-2,141.07
-2,141.07

971.17
87117

8,016.60
9,016.60
7,846.70

7.846.70

821,884.15
546,693.80
-78,052.99

1,280,524.96

1,298,371.66

Page 1



6:26 PM River Forest Public Library

06/02/16 Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Period Ending 05/31/2016

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 60.00
Cleared Balance 60.00
Register Balance as of 05/31/2016 60.00
Ending Balance 60.00

Page 1



Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development

* Mary Kay Akers Stiff will be hiring a new part-time Adult/Teen Services librarian in
June. In addition to regular desk duties and some collection development, this
employee will assist with our digital services marketing and some teen programming.

¢ Joanna and Sue attended a workshop on May 17th sponsored by the Oak Park River
Forest Community Foundation. “Driving Employee Retention in a Challenging
Business Climate: addressed the retention challenges faced by nonprofits and
government agencies and offered some proven employee engagement strategies.

O
:l
M
N
r+
o
q\
V)
A
M
v
®)
—
(o

Marketing and Public Relations

¢ AneNewsblast went out to patrons regarding the construction project at Roosevelt
school. The Roosevelt parking lot closure is also featured prominently on our website.
We are spreading the news about the new car-accessible library book drop and the 9
parking spaces that will be available to the public at the completion of the project.

Technology
e New computers were delivered in late May and Versatile will begin swapping out staff

units. Frequently malfunctioning public computers will be replaced with some of the
staff computers that are being retired.

External Partnerships

e On May 12, Dorothy H., Mary Kay, and Sue Quinn met with Jake Bradley, Outreach
& Engagement Manager of Housing Forward (Formerly PADS), regarding working
with homeless and otherwise disenfranchised patrons. Jake works closely with Rob
Simmons, Manager of Community Relations at OPPL. Jake offered us some
non-judgmental “sound bites” to use when speaking with visitors whose behavior or
language may be offensive to our other patrons. Housing Forward offers trainings to
libraries and other groups on limit setting with patrons. We are considering inviting
Jake to speak at our September 9th In-service, when we will review library policies
(including of Patron Code of Conduct), intellectual freedom, privacy “do’s and don’ts”,
and other “big picture” public library issues, There will also be a presentation from
the OPRF Township Youth Interventionists.

e Sue has been in regular contact with Anthony Cozzi, District 90 Director of Finance
and Facilities, regarding the Roosevelt School Exterior project. The project site
managers have been responsive to any requests we have needed to make of them.

¢ Donations towards summer reading were received from the three financial
institutions that hold the Library’s and the RFPL Foundation’s deposits. Amy was
also able to secure in-kind donation of a bounce house rental from Steve and Kate's
camp for the kickoff party and summer reading.

—
=
=
(]
N
(@
e
()}




Policies

Finance

Fundraising

Building and Furniture

Reporting Requirements

Joanna and Sue will be meeting with two human resource professionals from the
Management Association of Illinois (MAI) on June 20th to review the services
available through our annual membership with the MAL. When our employee
handbook is completed in September, we will submit it to them for a compliance
review. We may also consult with the MAI regarding the Board Policy covering

employee tiers and benefits.

Our auditors from Knutte & Associates are scheduled to come out on July 20th to
begin their audit of our 2015-16 fiscal year records.

Open enrollment starts in July so we will be receiving updated information on our
health insurance premium rates from the Village of River Forest in the next few

weeks,

O
;c
m
D)
~+
o
q‘h
n
A
1)
v
o
X
~t

The projected 2015 property tax levy report was released by Cook County Clerk’s
Office. The Equalized Assessed Value for property within River Forest continues to
decline. EAV decreased by approximately 3.5% from 2014 and our rate extension is
limited to the 2015 Consumer Price Index (CPI) of 0.8%. We may levy $2,200 less (a
decrease of 0.17%) for FY 2017-18 operations than we levied in FY 2016-17.

The Materials Services staff has been making a big effort to sell the RFPL Foundation
book bags.

2 plaques will be installed in the library seat wall in June which we hope spurs some
further interest. We will also promote the memorial plaques at the Garden Walk on

the 26th.

The Materials Services area and Director’s office were painted in late May. New
carpet tiles will be installed in both of these areas on June 17th.

New DVD shelving from Library Furniture International is being installed upstairs
on June 22nd. The new shelving will allow for 1500 more DVDs to fit into the
collection. The additional shelving space will allow us to continue purchasing multiple
copies of blockbuster titles to meet high demand, while maintaining a popular
selection of classics and older films.

Apostrophe Design measured our upstairs carpet and public stairwell last month and
offered us a quote at $33,490 for 2nd floor carpet and installation. This month,
Commercial Carpet Consultants, Inc provided us with a second quote at $51,810. We
will be securing a third quote in June from Rieke Office Interiors.

—
=
-
™
N
o
=
(@)

The RFPL book drop (accessible by car) was ordered on June 15th. It will be installed
near the exit of the newly constructed Roosevelt Middle School Lathrop Ave. parking
lot. We look forward to it's unveiling in late August when the project is completed.

The annual IPLAR report was compiled this month by Joanna. It was signed by the
Director, Board President, and Board Secretary, and submitted on June 14th.




PR and Marketing

Calendar Listings: All of our events were printed in the calendar section of the Wednesday
Journal, The Forest Leaves, the Forest Park Post, and Neighbors Magazine. They were also
listed on the online calendars of triblocal.com and Pioneer News (now combined as one company
and also feeding to Metromix). Events are also included in Mom mail and shared with the

Village of River Forest for their eNewsletter.

Blog Posts:
The following articles were posted on Oak Park.com and Triblocal.com

“Meet Our New Director, Sue Quinn, on Sunday, May 224 at 3:30 PM”
“RFPL Launches Exciting New Website”

Forest Leaves:

Thursday, May 26
¢ RFPL was mentioned and Mary Kay was quoted in an article titled: “Six libraries unite for

the Big Read”
e There was an article about our new website titled: “A total change: River Forest library’s

website redesigned”
Thursday, May 19
o There was a shout out feature about Sue Quinn, new library director
 There was an article titled “Author Jane Hamilton headed to River Forest Library”
e Parachute play was featured in the family friendly section

Wednesday Journal:

Wednesday, May 25
e There was an article about our new website titled: “River Forest Public Library unveils new

website”

Wednesday, May 18
e Jane Hamilton author visit was featured in the calendar section

Wednesday, May 11
e % page article in viewpoints about Jane Hamilton author visit

Advertising: We are preparing a one-page feature for the River Forest Park District’s Fall Fun
Guide, The cost for this is $150.

Bookplate: Planning will begin soon for the next bookplate that will hit homes in mid-August.

E-Marketing: We have 1420 subscribers to our email list.
The June eNewsletter was sent on May 31 and had a 36% open rate.

Facebook: We have 640 followers. We posted 13 times during May. Our reach from our regular
posts was 1800. We also did a paid post about the new website which had a reach of 1600 and
resulted in 77 actions (either clicks on the website or page likes). The cost for this was $20.

Outreach: Staff members Claudia Deia, Lisa Engoren and family, Mary Kay Stiff, Sue Quinn,
Amy Grossman and family, Melissa Funfsinn, Joanna Bertucci and family, Victoria Muraiti, and
Victoria Smirnova represented RFPL by marching in the River Forest Memorial Day Parade on
May 30, as did board members Kevin Crowell and Alice Calabrese-Berry.

5
o
-
Q
-
<
wn
=
Q
=
n
=5
o
pufn




Administration:

¢ The management team met on May 12th to review the RAILS System Membership
Standards Committee: Draft Standards document from March 2016. We rated the
RFPL in relation to each of the 3 tier membership standards (Basiec, Proficient or
Exemplary) in the areas of Content/Collections, Customer Service, Facilities, Fund-
ing and Professional Leadership/Development. We then used the standards as a
launch point for identifying areas of expertise and areas where our organization
might need improvement. Staff development and training was identified as an
area that needed greater resource allocation and we hope to address this in FY 2017
-18 with a larger budget allocation for professional development. In addition, we
plan to complete an internal ADA audit of our facilities in 2017 to identify ways to
improve the accessibility of our facility with new furniture and equipment.

e We have hired Judith Fischer as our Computer Lab Lead Instructor. Judith will
work with a volunteer, Walt. We received 7 applications for the position, and inter-
viewed 3 candidates. Judith will work with us on a contractual basis to deliver our
Wednesday morning Computer Labs; her contract runs through April 2017. Judith
has served as a contractual assistant computer lab instructor for us for 4 years.

e« We posted for a new part-time position of Adult & Teen Services Librarian. This
position will assist with promotion and instruction of digital services, and will also
provide assistance with Middle School afterschool activity, including programming.
The position was posted on RAILS, our website, and on the public bulletin board
from May 16-May 31. Mary Kay received 10 applications and will begin interviews
along with Beth Kirchenberg the first and second weeks of June.

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 4
Juvenile 9
Middle School 5
Teen Collection 33
Adult Fiction 168
Adult Non Fiction 215
Adult Media 110
Total Added: | 544
Total Deleted: | 839

joysdeus Aseiqi




Professional Development:

Beth listened in to the Booklist Webinar, Youth Announcements Summer 2016
Dana took a LibraryAware Training Webinar: “Bookmarks 101”

Dana took a LibraryAware Training Webinar- “Bevond Basic Bookmarks”
Victoria and Lisa viewed a training webinar on placing holds in Sirsi Dynix.

5/5 - Dana attended West Suburban Adult Programmers planning and networking
meeting

5/11 - Joanna attending a Management Association of Illinois worksheet on
Interviewing and Hiring at RAILS

5/14 - Beth attended BookCon, an annual convention that combines pop culture and
the book industry.

5/16 - Victoria completed a session with SWAN Circulation Mentor Peggy Tomzik.
Ms. Tomzik is Head of Circulation Services at the Eisenhower Public Library.

5/17 - Dorothy attended 2 webinars on how to create LibraryAware promotions,
including working with images

5/17 - Mary Kay attended and helped administer Laconi-RASS’s “Readers Advisory
for All” with local readers’ advisory guru Becky Spratford, at Glen Ellyn Public

Library
5/18 - Victoria attended at SWAN Circ Advisory meeting.

5/25 - Mary Kay attended yearly planning meeting for the Laconi-RASS board, and
was newly elected Vice President 16-17/President Elect for 17-18. The board brain-
stormed and determined 4 events for the upcoming year (Sept 2016 - May 2017)

=
o
-
Q
=
<
2
=)
Q
-
n
=
O
~+




II1.

1V.

Professional Development
A. Continuing Education

RFPL supports the efforts of staff and Trustees to participate in various professional
development opportunities. All staff members are encouraged to attend continuing
educational opportunities and workshops offered by the Illinois State Library,
RAILS and LACONI. Exempt employees are encouraged to identify educational
opportunities that align with departmental goals and RFPL initiatives. Supervisors
are encouraged to assist in identifying opportunities for staff professional
development.

B. Memberships and Dues

Staff, at the discretion of the Director, and the Director, with the approval of the
Board, may travel and attend library association and other professional development
conferences. Employees should submit requests to attend, together with anticipated
expenses, to the Director at least one month before the conference. RFPL will pay
(or reimburse) all reasonable travel expenses, including transportation, lodging and
meals for the employee only (any additional charges for accompanying non-
employees shall not be paid by RFPL). Attendance at approved conferences shall be
paid as a regularly scheduled work day.

RFPL will pay 50% of the personal membership dues to the American Library
Association on behalf of the Director and staff members who so request. RFPL will
pay all of the membership dues to the Illinois Library Association for the Director

and Board President.
C. Educational Assistance

RFPL may provide grants towards tuition for professional staff to take courses that
will advance library or technology related education. Application for grants should
be made to the Director prior to registration. Grants will be paid upon submission of
proof of satisfactory completion of the course. To be eligible for a grant, an employee
must hold a permanent position. Employees leaving the employ of RFPL for any
reason within one year of receiving a grant may be required to repay the amount of
the grant to RFPL.

Accidents, First Aid, and Unsafe Working Conditions

Employees will familiarize themselves with RFPL’s Emergency and Disaster
Preparedness Plan . If an accident or injury occurs on RFPL property, RFPL employees
will use reasonable efforts to prepare an incident report with the assistance of the party

injured.
If medical attention is required, a RFPL employee will call 911.

If medical attention is not required, or if the party injured refuses medical attention, the
RFPL employee will note that on the incident report.



A basic first aid kit is available at the Circulation Desk.

Employees will report any unsafe working conditions as soon as possible to the Director.



1l.  Professional Membershipsand Development Peliey -

A. The libraryContinuing Education

RFPL supports the efforts of staff and Trustees to participate in various professional
erganisntions—Tlo-that-endpersonal memberchip-duesfor-the Ameriean Library
Assoetation—will pay—50-% for the Pirector-and-staffmembers who request it Personal
membership-dues-to-the Hinois Librarv-Assoetation for the Direetorand Bosrd Precident

D&Fee%m—-Reﬂﬂe%ﬁ nﬁd—&am}p&ted@%m*nhem&bwubmlﬂede for
eonsidoration-ntlenstone month before a decision is to-be made.

pertineneeto-meocting to-the emplovee's responsibilities- These items-ave-at the diseretion of
e bapcee oy

e,

development opportunities. All staff members are encouraged to attend continuing =+
edueattoncducational opportunities and workshops offered by the Illinois State
Library, RAILS. er Laconi and LACONI. Exempt employees are
expeetedencouraged to identify sddifienal-eontinuing edueationeducational
opportunities that align with departmental goals and kbearRFPL initiatives.
Supervisors are expeetedencouraged to identifyassist in identifving opportunities for
staff professional development.

;ﬁe Deﬂnlt:ion: Num;erin; paragraph:

Indent: Left:

Left: 0.25"

| Style Definition: Numbering heading: Indent;

| Formatted: Outline Heading 1

l Formatted: Outline Unnumbered Text

|
)
)



=

7

B. Memberships and Dues

Staff, at the discretion of the Director, and the Director, with the approval of the
Board, may travel and attend library association and other professional development
conferences. Emplovees should submit s to attend, together with anticipated

expenses, to the Director at least one month hefm‘e the conference. RFPL will pay

(or reimburse) all reawndble travel expenses mcludmg trnnsnortanon lodging and

gald as ﬂ.regglarl\ scheduled work dg'_‘[ .

RFPL will pay 50% of the personal membership dues to the American Library
Association on behalf of the Director and staff members who so request. RFPL will
pav all of the membership dues to the Illinois Librarv Association for the Director

and Board President.

(. Educational Assistance “ | Formatted: Outiine Heading 2

EdueatienRFPL mav provide grants fertowards tuition tewssdfor professional staff
to take courses inthat will advance library seienee-or etherieb-technology related

sabieetsrensmay-be-availableeducation, Application for grants should be made to

the Director prior to registration. Grants will be paid upon submission of proof of
satisfactory completion of the course. TheTo be eligible for a grant. an employee

must huld a pemanent Wﬂﬂd—hﬂmﬁeﬂ—%—m&—p{‘&bﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ

ﬁi’aﬁr&m-m‘altlun Employees lea\nng the emp]oy of bhe—l:rbmeFP for any reason
within one #ull year of recewmg ;ﬂﬁéﬂ—mu‘i-i-—a a grant may be regulred to repay any
seimburcements-in .
W-h(-‘-ﬂf,‘%-l'-‘-f)eﬁﬁible[h_e amount of the grant to RFPL.

Accidents, First Aid, and Unsafe Working Conditions Peliey
AdbsteffEmplovees will berequired-te-familiarize themselves with thehibearsRFPL's

Emergency and Disaster Preparedness Plan and-neecssury forme nea part of theip
orentation. If an accident or injury occurs on LibeasvRFPL property, it-should be
repaﬁeel—umaﬁRFP]. emplmeea will use reasonahlg efforts to prepare an incident report




Bireetor-with the assistance of the party injured.

If medical attention is required, s RFPL emplovee will eall 911.

If medical attention is not required, or refusedif the party injured refuses medical
attention, the RFPL emplovee will note that on the incident report.

A basic first aid kit 1s available at the Circulation Desk.

AnyEmployees will report any unsafe working conditions are-to-be reported-as soon as

possible to the personin-ehargeofthe libeary or the Director.

- - -[Formmd:Fom: Bold

| Formatted: Outiine Text Roman Numerals




VIII.

Sexual Harassment

RFPL policy prohibits sexual harassment of employees and patrons in accordance with
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Illinois Human Rights Act. It is also
unlawful, and against RFPL policy, to retaliate against a person who has lodged a
complaint of sexual harassment.

A.

Work Environment

All RFPL employees have a right to work in an environment free of sexual
harassment. Sexual harassment in the workplace includes unwelcome sexual
advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual

nature when:

e submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term of
condition of an individual's employment;

¢ submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the
basis for employment decisions affecting such individual;

e such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with the
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or
offensive working environment.

Any employee who believes that he or she is being subjected to sexual harassment is
urged to report such conduct to the Director in accordance with the Sexual

Harassment Reporting Procedure.
Library Employee/Patron Relationship

RFPL affirms its commitment to providing an environment for all patrons free of
sexual harassment. RFPL views sexual harassment of patrons by RFPL employees
as an abuse of authority and therefore such harassment will not be tolerated.

Sexual harassment of a patron by a RFPL employee includes, but is not limited to:

¢ any sexual advance by an employee toward a patron;
e any request by an employee to a patron for sexual favors;

e any acceptance by an employee of a sexual advance or request for sexual
favors from a patron;

e any conduct of a sexual nature by an employee directed toward a patron
when (i) the patron's submission to or rejection of such conduct is either
explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of a patron's participation in any
RFPL-sponsored activity, or (ii) such conduct has the purpose or effect on a



patron of reasonable sensibilities of creating an intimidating, hostile, or
offensive Library environment for the patron.

Any patron who suspects that she or he has encountered sexual harassment should
report the incident to the Director as soon as possible. Any employee who witnesses
or has knowledge of sexual harassment by another RFPL employee against a patron
shall immediately report it to the Director or to the employee’s immediate
Supervisor.

Examples:

Sexual harassment prohibited by this policy includes, but is not limited to, verbal,
non-verbal, or physical conduct. The terms “intimidating,” “hostile” or “offensive” as
used above include, but are not limited to, conduct which has the effect of
humiliation, embarrassment, or discomfort.

Examples of verbal sexual harassment include: explicit sexual propositions, sexual
innuendo, suggestive comments, foul or obscene language, insults of a sexual nature,
and humor or jokes about sex or gender-specific traits.

Examples of non-verbal sexual harassment include: suggestive or insulting sounds,
leering, whistling, obscene gestures, and display of foul or obscene printed or visual
material.



I. Sexual Harassment Peliey - [ Style Definition: Mumbering paragraph:

| Indent i_Eﬂ: o y
The-River Forest-Publie Library opposesRFPL policy prohibits sexual harassment in { Style Definition: Numbering heading: Indent:
any-form-—Sexual harassment is-against Libearypoliev of emplovees and is & vielation | Left: 0.25" _ =
efpatrons in accordance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 aswellasand the { Formatted: Outline Heading 1

Ilinois Human Rights Act-as-amended-ondanuary 71803, It is also unlawful, and

against LibraryRIPL policy, to retaliate against a person who has lodged a complaint of

sexual harassment, | Formatted: Font: Boki

A. Work Environment

His-the polieyof thic Board that ALl REPL employees have a right to work in an

environment free of sexual harassment.- Sexual harassment in the workplace
includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or
physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

+=» submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term of = {;mmad Outline Bullets, No bulletsor
condition of an individual's employment.: Quberg.

2.+ submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the . [Formatled Outline Bullets B B _‘
basis for employment decisions affecting such individual—os:

42 such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with the
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or
offensive working environment.

Any employee who believes that he or she is being subjected to sexual harassment is <  Formatted: Outline Unnumbered Tet
urged to report such conduct to the AdminstrationDirector in accordance with the
Sexual Harassment Reporting Procedure.

B. Library -Employee/Patron Relationship

TheBosrdRFPL affirms its commitment to esswsineproviding an environment for
all patrons free of sexual harassment. The BonrdRFPL views sexual harassment of

patrons by LibrarsRFPL employees as an abuse of authority and therefore such
harassment will not be tolerated.

Sexual harassment of a patron by a Libeas+RFPL employee includes, but is not
limited to:

- { Formatted: Outline Bullets, No bullets or

ks any sexual advance by an employee toward a patron.;
| numbenng

2+ any request by an employee to a patron for sexual favors.: . Formamd Outllne Buueu lets

i.e_any acceptance by an employee of a sexual advance or request for sexual
favors from a patron-es;




4-»_any conduct of a sexual nature by an employee directed toward a patron
when (i) the patron's submission to or rejection of such conduct is either
explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of a patron's participation in any
LibraryRFPL-sponsored activity, or (ii) such conduct has the purpose or effect
on a patron of reasonable sensibilities of creating an intimidating, hostile, or
offensive Library environment for the patron.

Any patron who suspects that she or he has encountered sexual harassment should
report the incident to the Library-Director as soon as possible. -Any employee who
witnesses or has knowledge of sexual harassment by another LibearvRFPL
employee against a patron shall immediately report it to the Director or to the
employee's immediate superviserSupervisor.

Examples:

Sexual harassment prohibited by this policy includes, but is not limited to, verbal,
non-verbal, or physical conduct. -The terms "“intimidating-""." “hostile’” or
“"offensive”” as used above include, but are not limited to, cnnduct which has the

effect of humiliation, embarrassment, or discomfort.

Examples of verbal sexual harassment include: explicit sexual propositions, sexual
innuendo, suggestive comments, foul or obscene language, insults of a sexual nature,
and humor or jokes about sex or gender-specific traits.

Examples of non-verbal sexual harassment include: suggestive or insulting sounds,
leering, whistling, obscene gestures, and display of foul or obscene printed or visual

material,

them-—Suech ineidents must-be-reported to-the Library Dircetor-or J—h&-ﬂmﬂ%e&n

R i Sa L s ThTS U RESISEVE Rt o

Retaliation

s vaslatzonof Hhspoliey “to-retnlinte-orto-take reprisal-inany-way-ngainst-aayone whe
has-artienlated any-concern-about-sexual haressment or diserimination ngainst-the-person
radsingthe-concernorasmnst-anotherindividual.



Any-patren-whe suspeets thut -he or she is thevietim-of sexual harassment by a-Libraey
employee or a fellow patron should reportit-to the head librarinn ns seon-ns-possible.

Reperting by Emplovees




. [ Formatted: Qutiine Heading 4




Resolution 06.21.16 Non —Resident Library Card

2016 ANNUAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS
WHEREAS, the River Forest Public Library is a tax-supported public library; and

WHEREAS, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the River Forest Public
Library pay taxes to support the library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible to receive a library

card; and

WHEREAS, PA 92-0166 stipulates that "A person residing outside of a public library service area
must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person's principal residence"; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the
"closest public library" and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the

non-resident fee; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the River Forest Public Library has determined
for the 12 month period, commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 to participate in the non-
resident reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident library cards;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the River Forest Public
Library whose closest public library is the River Forest Public Library, and not residing within the
boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property within the jurisdictional boundaries
of the River Forest Public Library, may purchase a nonresident fee card for the price of $284.00, calculated
according to the box which is checked-off below:

[ General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(a)):

0 Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)): or

[} Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this Illinois
State Library.

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the River Forest Public
Library, but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable
property within the jurisdictional boundaries of the River Forest Public Library, or serving as a Senior
Administrative Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the River Forest Public Library, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in
this Resolution, may obtain one (1) non-resident library card without payment of the non-resident fee
upon presentation of the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; provided however, that in no event
shall the privileges and use of the Library be extended to more than one (1) individual non-resident for each
parcel of taxable property. Each non-resident library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to the
exclusive use of the individual whose name appears on its face.

Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system in



Resolution 06.21.16 Non —Resident Library Card

writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution, stating (a) the effective date of this Resolution, (b) the
beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-resident library eards issued pursuant to
this Resolution, and (c) the fee formula as set forth herein.

Section 4: The River Forest Public Library shall continue to honor all non-resident library cards
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase.

Section 5: The River Forest Public Library shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the appropriate non-
resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25.

Section 6: The Policy of the River Forest Public Library for service to men-residents, including a
description of the Library's service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available for public
inspection at the Library.

Section T: A valid non-resident library card issued by the River Forest Public Library pursuant to this
Resolution shall accord a non-resident library cardholder all the services which this Library provides to its

residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges.

Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a "local use" library card from the River Forest Public

Library.

ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2016 by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ADOPTED by the President and Board of Library Trustees of the River Forest Public Library.

Tom Smedinghoff, President
ATTEST

Kevin Crowell, Vice - President



INDIVIDUAL GOALS AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN SECTION 3

List up to three S.M.A.R.T. goals, responsibilities or tasks to be accomplished and indicate how
these goals will be measured. Goals should support the River Forest Public Library’s objectives.
“Results” and achievements will be completed at the end of the evaluation period.

Individual Goals

Measurement of Completion

Results

1.

Finance: Work with the
Finance Committee to develop
a projected 3 year budget.

2010 Capital Reserve fund
analysis updated (to show
completed work and remaining
capital improvements
required) by August Finance
committee meeting date.

3 year projection of operating
expenses and revenues
presented to Finance
committee in September 2016.

2.

Building: Complete necessary
capital improvements for FY
2016-17 as identified by
Facilities Committee.

2nd floor carpet installation
completed by 12/30/16.

Entryway roof repaired by
8/1/16.

3.

Organizational Structure:
Update procedures and
manuals for smooth internal
operations.

Employee Personnel Manual
completed by 9/30/16.

Emergency Sucecession plan
presented to Board and
approved by 9/30/16.

Trustee Orientation packet
completed by 1/31/17.

River Forest Public Library strongly supports the ongoing personal development of our
employees. Training and development activities which focus on enhancing skills or job
behaviors that are critical to the position are outlined below. Identify specific activities such as
special projects, training, cross-training, seminars, certifications, etc., and how the successful
completion of these development areas will be measured.

Development Opportunity

Measurement of Completion

Results




Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.

e By 4/30/2016, the circulation of preschool materials which includes picture
books and kits will increase from 23,960 (FY2011/12) to 31,000.

e By 4/30/2016, attendance at in-library programs designed for young children
under the age of 5 and their parents will be 3,200 people.*

e By 4/30/2016, attendance at programs designed for preschool children and
their parents presented on non-library locations will increase from 60
attendees (FY2011/12) to 2,000 attendees.*

e By 4/30/2016, 90% of parents and caregivers will say the library plays an
1important role in instilling a love of books and reading in their children.

slapeay bunoj ayeasd

In-Library Programming:

« Kim and Melissa welcomed young patrons and their caregivers to Mother
Goose Café and Toddler Time for a total of 6 in-library story times in May.

e Erin hosted PJ Story Time in May.

s Parachute Play outside in the front garden was a big success with Melissa
leading about 20 young children in interactive parachute play.

Outreach & Partnerships:

e Amy visited Whole Foods Market River Forest to present Family Story Time 3
times in May.

e Erin visited the River Forest Community Center for 6 story times in May.

Spaces:

» Picture book displays featured “Birds” and “April Showers Bring May Flowers”
themes.

On the Horizon...

e We look forward to our Concert with Super Stoli in July!




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued
interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth.

e By 4/30/2016, the number of older adults who attend library sponsored or
co-sponsored programs will increase from 400 (FY2011/12) to 1,000. *

1 buojay

e Each year, at least 90% of the seniors who ask a staff member for help will say
that the assistance they received was “very good” or “excellent.”

buiuies

Programming:

e Computer labs 5/4 - 5
¢ Computer labs 5/11 -5

e Great Decisions “Climate Change” 5/10 - 2

e Great Decisions “Cuba and the US” 5/24 - 10

CELEBRATING SENIORS PROGRAMMING:

e May 12-May 19 was Celebrating Seniors Week, a community-wide initiative to
promote senior activities and offer programming of special interest to our local senior
citizen population. Celebrating Seniors programming is co-sponsored by the RF
Township. RFPL offered the following programs as part of the official CSW lineup,
listed in their Event Guide:

e Foreign Film Forum 5/14 - 34
e The Amazon and its Amazing Rainforest with Bill Helmuth, World Traveler

5/15 - 34

Books & Bagels with Mary Kay 5/16 - 17

The Great Communicator: The Life of Ronald Reagan 5/16 - 16

Computer Labs 5/2 - 5

Computer Lab 5/11 - 5

Outreach & Partnerships:

e May was a big month for events in the library, with two major author visits (Tyra
Manning on 5/1 and Jane Hamilton on 5/22), as well as an excellent and well-attended
slate of Celebrating Seniors Week programming. Special thanks went out to Carla
Sloan and Cathaleen Roach of the RF Township for their sponsorship,
hands-on assistance, and collaborative efforts planning this successful month of
events with us.




Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

e By 4/30/2016, the circulation of adult non-fiction materials will increase from
28,730 (FY2011/12) to 33,000.

7 buojay

e By 4/30/20186, at least 90% of adults who come to the library to satisfy their
curiosity will say they located items that met their needs.

e By 4/30/2016, 90 % of users who are looking for information or materials to
explore a topic of popular interest will indicate the library’s collection is “very
good” or “excellent.”

buiuiea

Spaces:

e Displays included a lobby area display featuring titles for Celebrating Seniors Week
(fiction and nonfiction), and Alzheimer’s display to accompany the artwork of Judy
Steed (whose proceeds go to support Alzheimer’s patients and research) A lobby dis-
play at the end of May promoted local author (and a member of our 2012 Strategic
Planning Committee) Emily Paster’'s new book, Food Swap.

e A “Happiness” display near the upstairs elevators featured books on how to be happy,
including humor and self-help;

On the Horizon:

We have an exciting lineup of programming for summer, including :
» Floral arrangement class on June 30, “Fourth of July Floral”

e Dooley Brothers live performance on July 15

e Travel lecture on Rio De Janeiro on July 30

e “Downsizing and Decluttering” with Anna Glielmi, back by popular demand,
on August 22.




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.

e By 4/30/2016, the circulation of juvenile materials will increase from 52,410
(FY2011/12) to 57,650.
* By 4/30/2016, the number of elementary school age children who attend library

sponsored or co-sponsored programs for this age group will increase from 4,300
(FY2011/12) to 5,400.*

e By 4/30/2016, the number of elementary school age children who participate in the
Summer Reading Program will increase from 300 (FY2011/12) to 400.

Programming:

uonjeuibew| azejnwinsg

e The DIY for May was Magnet Blocks.
e Our afterschool Crafternoon program featured making Dream Catchers.

e 22 children participated in Lego Club in May which had a sports building
theme.

Outreach & Partnerships:

» We partnered with Steve and Kate’s Camp to provide 2 stop motion animation
classes at the Library.

Spaces:

» The back wall non-fiction display was a timeline of ancient civilizations.

e The Children’s Room carpet was cleaned and the back staff area was painted.

On the Horizon...

» A scavenger hunt and art project for families with kids in the Children’s Room
during the Oak Park River Forest Garden Walk on Sunday, June 25th.

o We look forward to the Bingo Bash Pizza Party to celebrate the end of summer
reading in July.




Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment
that provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that
respond to their current interests.

¢ By FY 2015/16, the collection of middle school materials will include 1,200 titles
and circulation of this collection will exceed 3,200 annually.

e By FY 2015/16, the number of middle school age children who attend library
programs will increase from 2,230 to 2,680.*

e By 4/30/2016, at least 756% of the middle school age children who come to the
library looking for something they want to read, listen to, or view will say they
found something that met their needs.

¢ By 4/30/2016, the number of middle school students who participate in the
Summer Reading Program will increase from 108 (FY2011/12) to 150.

uoneuibew) azejnwinsg

Programming:
e Beth’s Story Studio May theme was Word Choice and the participants learned the
importance of choosing your words carefully by playing Madlibs. 8 attended

® Erin led 4 Connections crafting sessions: mystery mosaics, stained glass coloring,
bead butterflies, & shrinky dinks. These programs were attended by 49 kids.

e Victoria S. each led 1 after-school gaming and 2 movies programs which were
attended by 27 kids.

* Beth led one special program in May. The mother-daughter spa day was attended
by 18. Steve and Kate’s Camp led Stop Motion Animation and 12 middle schoolers

attended.

Outreach & Partnerships
e Beth has completed half of the summer reading visits with Roosevelt, Willard, and

Lincoln. Over 300 kids have already been reached.

On the Horizon...
» We look forward to Chocolate Olympics, Mini Weapons of Mass Destruction: Medieval

Warfare, Teen Trivia, Larger Than Life Lawn Games, and more!




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials

to read, listen to, or view.

® By 4/30/20186, the circulation of adult media (DVDs, CDs, BluRays) will increase from 28,800
(FY2011/12) to 37,000.

e By 4/30/2016, the circulation of adult fiction materials will increase from 32,945 (FY201 1/12)
to 38,000.

® Circulation of teen materials will be at least 9,000 annually.

® By 4/30/2016, at least 90% of adults who use the library’s reserve system will say that they
received the materials they put on hold in a timely manner.

® By 2015/16, at least 90% of adults who come to the library looking for something good to read,
listen to, or view will say they located items that met their needs.

Programming - Adult Programs:

e Author Visit: Former D90 superintendent, Tyra Manning 5/1 - 50
Coffee Monday, 5/2 - 7

Evening Book Discussion 5/4 - 9

Afternoon Book Discussion 5/11 - 16

Author Visit: Jane Hamilton 5/22 - 85

Outreach & Partnerships / Home Delivery numbers for May:
total # deliveries: 10

e total # patrons served: 5

s total # books picked up: 9

o total # books dropped off: 14

e total # books book talked but not taken: 0

Spaces:
« Lobby Displays
o Titles for Celebrating Seniors Week (fiction and nonfiction),
¢ Mother’s Day display fiction and nonfiction featuring mothers
e Display of Jane Hamilton’s books, including her newest book and her backlist,

to promote her visit May 22

¢ Second Floor Displays
e Fantasy fiction
¢ Celebrating armed forces in honor of Memorial Day
e Southern diction display
o Staff Picks on the slatted wall by the Adult Computers.

uoneuibew) azejnwinsg




